
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM No. I ro M-01264

FOR: Pavement Resurfacing of Eight Counfy Roads

PLBASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

Responses to questions received:

QandA

l. Q) Witt we need fo tear out any concrete driveways on Lansing and Cottonvale to achieve positive

drainage?

A) No, however, if the contractor finds in his or her own layout of work that a problem with
drainage exists, bring it to the Engineers attention with a proposed solution before any work is

done to that area.

2. Q)Will compaction tests be required in drivewaysz

A) Compaction tests will be required per the special conditions and I out of every 10 driveways at

the Engineers discretion.

3. Q) If unsuitable ntaterial is determined to be in the driveways how does the County intend to handle

the situalion?

A) As per GDOT Specifications Grading Complete section 210.5 C. - Undercutting areas not shown

in the Plans when directed by the Engineer will be paid for at the rate of $7.50 per cubic yard for
quantities up to 750 yd3. Quantities exceeding 750 yd3 will be considered Bxtra Work as defined in

Subsection 109.05, and will be paid for accordingly. Payment is full compensation for excavating

and clisposing of undesirable material and supplying, placing, and compacting replacement

material.tt

a. Q) The typicat section does not show prirue coat to be placed nor is there a line item for biluntinous

prime coal. Is it safe lo assume Íhat prime coat will not be required?

A) As per GDOT Specifications Graded Aggregate Construction section 310.3.05 B. - Apply

bituminous prime accortling to Section 412 unless using:

Graded aggregate base under Portland cement concrete pavement

Graded aggregate base under asphaltic concrete 5 in (125 mm) or more in total thickness

GDOT Specification 310.4 B. - Bituminous prime is not measured for separate payment.

Please inclucle the cost of the bituminous prime in your bid for GAB per the specifications keeping

in mind that Section 412.3.05 says "Prime is not required on driveway construction".



5. Q) 1s it sde to assume Íhal Íentporary grassingwill sffice qs conlrolling the di.sturbed areas? If so,

do these areas ctlso need to be ntulched or covered with straw the sante day?

A) Temporary grassing will suffice and must be planted within 7 days of disturbance. According to

the GDOT Specifications Grassing 700.3.05 - Apply mulch to areas planted in temporary grass at

the rate of 3/ninch to 1.5 inches.

BID OPENING REMAINS: 2PM, TUESDAY' JANUARY 6,2015.

THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

12-23-t4
DATE ROBERT E.

SENIOR PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST
CHATHAM COUNTY


